Site Council Minutes

(August 27th, 2024)

(5:30 pm) (Via Zoom - https://tusd1.zoom.us/j/87436229185)

Attendance: (Highlighted)

Members Present: Katie Dong, Cesar Miranda, Teresa Green, Rebecca Hoy, Richard Rubin, Lori Hetschel, Jenny Miles, Monica Sanchez, Joseph Miller, Ayleen Cruz, Jalyssa Cruz; Visitors: Steven Spiece, Sharon Ingram, George Parra, Luz

Members Absent: Katie Dong, Cesar Miranda, Teresa Green, Rebecca Hoy, Richard Rubin, Lori Hetschel, Jenny Miles, Monica Sanchez, Joseph Miller, Ayleen Cruz, Jalyssa Cruz

Meeting Minutes: (Will be preloaded prior to meeting)

Agenda Item	Responsibility	Work
1. Welcome	Dong	5:35 PM August 27, 2024 meeting called to order.
Review and Approval of Minutes from the previous meeting	Dong	Action • Facilitator assumed motion and pending no corrections; motion approved; 5:37pm approved (corrections will be dealt with one by one, if needed)
3. Call to the Audience	Dong	Information: None
4. Site Council Financials	Dong/Miranda	Information: Balance = \$20,000; Tax Credit Monies can be spent on the following items - Extracurricular, Character Education Programs, CTE fees, Standardized Testing Fees, CPR training
5. State of the School Reports	Miranda Rasool (Dean) Adams Ingram	 Miranda:(return, insert bullet for each report) Off to a positive start: focus areas are attendance, rigor and connectedness. Hired a behavior intervention monitor. Any student out of class during the period sweeps are sent to the office. 3rd - period ISI, 4th - full day of ISI. Rigor - struggles with CTTs to discuss curriculum, data, assessment. Had a full day training from Corwin; Wed & TH all teachers will meet with presenter: Toni F. Focus in on school letter grade. Missed being a B school by 1.39pts Rasool: Athletics - first football game is this Thursday in Mesa. Copper Canyon. Cross Country has started, Golf is going on and girls volleyball and cheer line as well as Marching Band. Facilities - Broken rim and waiting for that to be fixed. Also roofs to be repaired starting in September. Adams: Master schedule - had to combine and change teaching assignments so now every teacher

		is with a certified teacher. Waiting for one teacher to arrive from overseas. Ingram: Honors Assemblies - in an effort to honor connectedness and celebrations, brainstormed ways to include more recognition ceremonies. 4 Assemblies to honor students during the year. Character of the month - and each teacher will select a teacher of the month. In addition to grades, attendance, sports, department awards. The assemblies will be by invitation only, Wednesdays @ 8:00am One of our ways to connect with families and honor more students. Also including benchmark scores with the most improvement etc. K. Dong: Cholla's Open House - how to make it a more meaningful event rather than a checkbox event. What do Seniors/Juniors need two weeks into the school year - resource fair, how to leverage our campus community for what the family needs, graduation requirements, ordering caps & gowns, graduation dates, FASFA, Colleges Fair, Apprenticeships, "College Academy" for parents, make it a Thursday. Maybe something more specific for the grade levels like the special Freshman Open House. CTT - has to attend a two-day district mandated Clarity training. Ingram - Holding interviews for Family Community Liaison
6. Site Council Roles for 24-25 SY	Dong	Discussion - Facilitator - Paid position; Cesar Miranda moved and Rebecca Hoy seconded Katie Dong for position, motion carried and passed. Co-Facilitator - Fills in when Facilitator is unavailable - Teri Green moved that Rebecca Hoy be the co-facilitator and Lorraine Hetschel seconded, motion carried and passed. Secretary - records the meeting. Moved by Hoy that Teri Green be the secretary and seconded by Miranda. Motion carried and passed.
7. Meeting Dates/Times for 24-25 SY	Dong	Discussion - Nov 19, 2024 February 25,2025 April 15, 2025 I move the Site Council Calendar as presented and discussed - Moved by: Lori Hetschel Seconded by:

		Rebecca Hoy
8. Funding Request from Student Council - Parra; Wall of Fame in SE GYM	Dong/Miranda	Discussion summary; Wall of Fame is going well in Sean Elliott Gym. Have about 35 more people/plaques to arrange. Student Council will cover the cost of the recognition ceremony. Will also do something at the front of the gym to recognize those who went on to play professional sports. Motion - I move that the Site Council approve
		the request made by Mr. Parra on behalf of Cholla's Student Council to spend \$2500 dollars for plaques and the Cholla Wall of Fame. Moved by: Lorraine Hetschel Seconded by: Monica Sanchez Motion Approved
9. Future Agenda Items	Dong	 Possibility of helping pay for AP exams Campus beautification of campus ideas for teachers/clubs to consider.
10. Adjournment	Dong	Next meeting: November 19, 2024 at 5:30 via Zoom Zoom Link will be provided to the council prior to the next meeting. Motion to adjourn - Moved by Rebecca Hoy
		Seconded by Lorraine Hetschel Approved at (time) 6:35pm